## **Capital Investment Committee**

Co-Chair: Rep. Fue Lee Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:15 AM G-23 State Capitol

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Minutes from March 27, 2025
- III. HF 1090 (Lee, F.) Library construction grant program renamed. Formal action will be taken.
  - Karen Pundsack, Executive Director, Great River Regional Library
  - Margaret Stone, Director, Dakota County Library
- IV. The following bills will be heard on an informational-only basis. No formal action will be taken.
  - HF1084 (Moller) Arden Hills; pedestrian and bicycle trail segment funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - Emily Rousseau, Councilmember, Arden Hills
  - HF0680 (Frazier) New Hope Golf Course; capital improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - Reece Bertholf, City Manager, New Hope
  - HF0427 (Kozlowski) Duluth International Airport capital improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - o Tom Werner, Executive Director, Duluth International Airport
  - HF0502 (Smith) Olmsted County; materials recovery facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - Dave Senjem, Commissioner, Olmsted County
    - o Tony Hill, Public Works Division Administrator, Olmsted County
  - HF0203 (Feist) Columbia Heights; public works facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - o Amáda Márquez Simula, Mayor, Columbia Heights
    - Aaron Chirpich, City Manager, Columbia Heights
  - HF2110 (Wolgamott) St. Cloud; 322nd Street reconstruction funding provided, and money appropriated.
    - o Tarryl Clark, Commissioner, First District Stearns County
  - HF229 (Murphy) Otter Tail County; youth transitional facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - o Nick Leonard, Deputy Administrator, Otter Tail County
  - HF0206 (Curran) Vadnais Heights; regional trail funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
    - Mike Krachmer, Mayor, Vadnais Heights
    - o Jim Hauth, Public Works Director, Vadnais Heights

- HF0207 (Freiberg) Golden Valley; Phase II of a new fire station funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - o Bethany Brunsell, Fire Chief, Golden Valley
- HF0216 (Hill) Stillwater; Myrtle Street reconstruction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - o Ted Kozlowski, Mayor, Stillwater
  - o Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator, Stillwater
- HF0222 (Koegel) Hilltop; new emergency shelter and other municipal improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Ruth Nelsen, City Administrator, Hilltop
- HF0227 (Huot) Dakota County Technical College driver training facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Robert Trewartha, Director, Workforce Training and Continuing Education, DCTC
  - Jim Unger, Public Safety Coordinator, DCTC
- HF0971 (Momanyi-Hiltsley) Brooklyn Park Northwest Metro Regional Athletic Facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Hollies Winston, Mayor, Brooklyn Park
  - Brad Tullberg, Director of Recreation and Parks, Brooklyn Park
- HF1307 (Hussein) Jimmy Lee Recreation Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - o Johnny Allen Jr., Executive Director, JK Movement
- HF1274 (Tabke) Shakopee; Innovation Hub funding provided, and money appropriated.
  - Corey Meyer, Co-Founder of Steelhead Outdoors, Shakopee
  - Michael Kerski, Director of Planning & Development, Shakopee
- HF0466 (Tabke) Merriam Junction Regional Trail segment funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Ruth Moser, Shakopee Resident.
  - o Lisa Freese, Director, Transportation Services Division, Scott County
- HF1609 (Fischer) Little Canada; school supply distribution and educator resource center funding provided, and money appropriated.
  - Corey Gordon, CEO, Kids In Need
- HF0211 (Fischer) Maplewood; East Metro Public Safety Training Facility expansion funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Michael Mondor, Fire & EMS Chief, Maplewood
  - Brian Bierdeman, Public Safety Director, Maplewood
- HF0246 (Greene) Edina; Highway 100 and Vernon Avenue interchange funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Chad Millner, Engineering Director, Edina

- HF0208 (Perez-Vega) Minnesota Latino Museum funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - o Aaron Johnson-Ortiz, Executive Director, Minnesota Latino Museum
  - o Rosa Tock, Executive Director, Minnesota Council of Latino Affairs
- HF0224 (Hansen, R.) South St. Paul; new public works facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Jimmy Francis, Mayor, South St. Paul
- HF0225 (Hansen, R.) South St. Paul; new swimming pool and aquatics center predesign and design funding provided, and money appropriated.
  - o Jimmy Francis, Mayor, South St. Paul
- V. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 3. Co-Chair Franson will hold the gavel.